
From: Morten Pedersen <MRPED@orsted.com> 
Sent: Monday, 10 October, 2022 15:44 
To: Supervisory-Body <Supervisory-Body@unfccc.int> 
Cc: Jeppe Bay Pedersen <JEBPE@orsted.com> 
Subject: Call for input 2022 - activities involving removals under the Article 6.4 Mechanism of the 
Paris Agreement. 
  
Dear Supervisory Body, 
  
Thank you for giving the opportunity to submit input and we have two requests for clarifications. 
  
In the “Procedural background” it is mentioned “For the purpose of brevity, the term “removal 
activities” has been used in this note to imply “activities involving removals”.” 
Question/clarification: 
Many projects have both an avoided component and a removal component, like restoration of 
peatland and projects with a more holistic approach covering different nature types, like seagrass and 

salt march. Are these examples covered by “activities involving removals”? 
It should be clarified which type of projects are included as “activities involving removals” 
  
In the “4.8. Long-term carbon storage methods in removal activities” it is descripted that “when the 
biomass used for combustion comes from biomass waste or other sources outside of a removal 
activity (i.e. it was not sequestered within a removal activity), the resulting BECCS system achieves 
emission reductions, and not removals.” 
Question/clarification: 
Can you elaboration on what is meant by “outside of a removal activity” that is used to classify 
whether a biomass source is eligible for achieving removals or reductions? 
  
Jeppe Bay Pedersen and Morten Pedersen 
  
Yours Sincerely 

Morten Pedersen 
Lead Climate Advisor 
Bioenergy Sustainability, Bioenergy 
EPC & Operations 
 
Tlf. +45 99 55 85 66 
mrped@orsted.com 
 

mailto:MRPED@orsted.com
mailto:MRPED@orsted.com

